Released under the FOI Act

From: YouTube Legal Support Team
To: EIAT

Subject: Your Request to Google

Date: Friday, 20 May 2022 5:27:16 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello,

We've reviewed your request, and we didn't find grounds to restrict the URL(s) at issue
under our legal policies. For more information, please visit our help center.

We encourage you to try to resolve any issues directly with the creator of the content in
question. Some users list ways they can be contacted in their channel. Learn more about
how to contact other users here.

If you choose to pursue legal action against the content creator, note that we may be
prepared to comply with an order requiring the content creator to remove the posting in

question.

For more information about our removal processes, please visit our Reporting and
Enforcement Center.

Regards,
The YouTube Legal Support Team

On May 20, 2022 Contact Us Form wrote:

full name: Jennifer Krikis

officialname: Australian Electoral Commission
yourposition: EIAT Secretariat
contact email noprefill: eiat@aec.gov.au
gov_country: AU
gov_URL: https:/

sorir: peeest/ A

gov_explain: I

signature: Jennifer Krikis
1lr gov_subject: Your Request to Google
hidden category:
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geolocation: AU
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